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Public 



From:                                         Trial Chamber VI Communica�ons
Sent:                                           12 January 2024 17:31
To:                                               OTP CAR IIA Communica�ons; D33 Said Defence Team; Said LRV Team OPCV
Cc:                                               Trial Chamber VI Communica�ons; Chamber Decisions Communica�on; Associate Legal

Officer-Court Officer
Subject:                                     Direc�ons in respect of ICC-01/14-01/21-669-Conf
 
Dear Par�es and par�cipants,
 
The Chamber has taken note of the Registry’s recent filing (ICC-01/14-01/21-669-Conf) containing, inter alia,
recommenda�ons from the Medical Officer regarding adjustments to the si�ng schedule (the ‘Registry’s
Submission’).
 
Pursuant to regula�on 35 of the Regula�ons of the Court, the Chamber hereby shortens the deadline for submissions
(if any) that the par�es and par�cipants may have in respect of Registry’s Submission to no later than 4pm on Monday
15 January 2024.
 
The Chamber will consider any submissions that the par�es and par�cipants may wish to make, but please note that
the Chamber has fully reviewed and considered the Registry’s Submission and the corresponding Medical Report
which was sent by the Medical Officer to the Chamber earlier today. In this regard, the Chamber hereby informs the
Par�es and par�cipants that, at this stage, it intends to adopt the Medical Officer’s recommenda�ons and adjust the
si�ng schedule accordingly.
 
Kind regards,
Trial Chamber VI

ICC-01/14-01/21-757-Anx1 08-05-2024 2/2 T


